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Aing binder containing the complete sgt of River Thames

Guides k available (or £12 S0+pp by caling 0845 601 5336

Bridge heights:

Bridge Headway in metres (leel and inches)

Swinford (Toll) 4,49 (14'9")

Published headways assume standard head water level and low low

Lock opening times: Summer and Winter

It is anticipated that locks will be manned during the following
hours but nver users are advised to check with the notices displayed
at each lock.

Teddington Lock: 24 hour attendance

For all other locks (except Blake's Lock) see below

lan - Mar 9 15- 16.00°
April 9 00 - 17.30
May 900- 18 30
lune - August 900 - 1900
Sept 9 00 - 18.00°
Oct 9 00 - 17.00
Nov Dec 9.15 - 16 00

* When [aster falls in March 900 - IJ SO
Good fnday to [aster Monday inclusive

«* 000 - 18 iO Saturday and Sunday
Note Individual toc*i may be found ilosed to trattn on weekday mornings
between 7 00 - 9 00 tor cleaning

/D*C/

The Environment Agency is grateful to MDL's Thames Mannas
for their support. Bray Manna 01628 623634. Windsor Manna
01753 853911; Penton Hook Manna: 01932 568681

This leatlet is designed to help you make the most ot your time on
the river. The services and facilities included are not comprehensive
but are based on the local knowledge ot lock keepers and river staH
who are helping visitors every day.

The Agency has made every attempt to check the accuracy of
the data, but suggests you confirm details before setting out.
Inclusion of facilities does not imply recommendation Hotels and
B&Bs mentioned are graded under the national quality scheme.

If you have suggestions that would help nver users for future
editions, please contact us on 0118 953 5S61

The Environment Agency is the navigation authority (or the
non-tidal River Thames It licences all craft, keeps the channel clear
and safe, maintains locks and facilities, and promotes the river for
leisure and boating Please call 0118 953 5650 tor registration
information Also see www.visitthames.co uk or call 0845 601
5336 (local rates) for copies of the River Thames User's Guide and
River Thames: Hiring a Boat Nationally, the Environment Agency
manages water quality, flood defence, conservation and tisheries
on 30,000kms o( waterways in England and Wales. For more
information see www.environment-agcncy.gov.uk

REGIONAL OFFICE
Environment Agency

ENVIRONMENTAGENCY =
GENERAL ENQUIRY LINE 3
Kings Meadow House

Kings Meadow Road 0845 9 333 111

Reading, Berkshire RC1 8DQ 5
Tel 0118 953 5000 ENVIRONMENT AGENCY |

Fax 0118 950 0388 0845 988 1188

ENVI RONMENT AGENCY
EMERGENCYHOTLINE

0800 80 70 60

www.environment agency.gov.uk
www.vHItthamef.co.uk
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http://www.visitthames.co
http://www.environment-agcncy.gov.uk
http://www.environment
http://www.vHltthamef.co.uk
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Boatyard
Oxford Cruisers Ltd QuQ "55 fif |~
Boat builders, sales, repairs, marine N p
engineers, diesel fuel, petrol (leaded only),
Calor Gas, chandlery hard standing, 01865 881 698

Boat hire:
Halcyon Boating Holidays. Q
Weekly and shori-break narrow boat and cruiser hire,
01865 882 235

A Police: Thames Valley, 01865 266 000

Hospital Nearest, John Raddiffe Hospital. Qxlord,
01865 741 166

/' Tourist information office:
Witney, 01993 775 802

M

Rail enquiries: 084 57 48 49 50
Bus enquiries: Stagecoach, 01865 727 000
04 Taxi: 07000 745 745
Take aways<restaurants:
Smarts Chip Shop, 01865 880 631
Chinese Lantern, 01865 883 993
Q Little Italy Italian. 01865 881 184
Rainbow House, 01865 881 432
Snax, sandwich shop, 01865 883 439
The Granary, sandwich shop. 01865 884 132
Swan rescue: 01753 859 397

Wildlife Trust: 01865 775 476
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Bridge heights:

Bridge Headway in metres (feet and inches)
St John's 422 (1310")
Lechlade 472 (15'6")

Published headways assume standard head water level and low flow

Lock opening times Summer and Winter

It is anticipated that locks will be manned dunng the following
hours but river users are advised fo check with the notices displayed
at each lock

Teddington Lock 24 hour attendance

For all other locks (except Blake's Lock) see below

lan - Mar 9.15 - 16.00°
April 900- 17.30
May 900- 18 30
lune - August 9 00 - 1900
Sept 9.00 - 18 00"
Oct 9.00 - 17.00
Nov - Dec 9 15- 16 00

* When [aster falls m March 900 - 17 10
Good fruiay to [aster Monday inclusive

** 900 - IS 30 Saturday and Sunday
Note Individual locks may be found closed to traffic on weekday mornings
between 700 900 for (leaning

The Environment Agency is grateful to MDL's Thames Marinas
for their support Bray Marinam01628 623654, Windsor Manna
01753 853911. Penton Hook Marina 01932 568681

This leaflet is designed to help you make the most of your time on
the river. The services and facilities included are not comprehensive
but are based on the local knowledge of lock keepers and river staff
who are helping visitors every day.

The Agency has made every attempt to check the accuracy of
the data, but suggests you confirm details before setting out.
Inclusion of facilities does not imply recommendation Hotels and
B&Bs mentioned are graded under the national quality scheme.

If you have suggestions that would help river users for future
editions, please contact us on 0118 953 5561

The Environment Agency is the navigation authority for the
non-tidal River Thames It licences all craft, keeps the channel clear
and safe, maintains locks and facilities, and promotes the river for
leisure and boating Please call 0118 953 5650 lor registration
information Also see www.visitthames.co.uk or call 0845 601
5336 (local rates) for copies of the River Thames User's Guide and
River Thames: Hiring a Boat Nationally, the Environment Agency
manages water quality, flood defence, conservation and fisheries

on 30,000kms of waterways in England and Wales For more

information see www.environment-agency.gov.uk

REGIONAL OFFICE
Environment Agency

Kings Meadow House

Kings Meadow Road
Reading, Berkshire RC1 8DQ
Tel: 0118 953 5000

Fax: 0118 950 0388
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ENVI RONMENT AGENCY
GENERAL ENQUIRY LINE

0845 9 333 111

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
F1 0 O t I INF

0845 988 1188

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
EMERGENCY HOTLINE

0800 80 70 60

www.envlronmentagcncy.gov.uk
www.vlitltthamevco.uk
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I Marina:
Riverside Lechlade Ltd, A I ca
01 367 252 229

Boatyard:
Lechlade Hire and Marine, dinghy and runabout wiry
Chandlery. 01 367 252 181

Boat hire:
Cotswold Boat Hire, daily and weekly boat hire
01793 700 241

A Police: Nearest Faringdon, 01235 776 000

Hospital Nearest Great Western Hospital
Swindon, 01 793 604 020

| Tourist Information office: Oxford. 01865 726 871
M  Rail enquiries: 084 57 48 49 50

Bus enquiries.
Stagecoach, Swindon, 01793 522 243
Thamesdown, 01 793 428 428

F4 Taxi: 01 367 252 575
E | Post Office: 01 367 252 201

A Campsite:
1 Bridge House Campsite, 01 367 252 348
2 St |ohn's Campsite, 01367 252 360

Take-aways/restaurants:

Q Beams. 01 367 252 587

Q Lechlade Fish Bar. 01 367 252 094
laflong. Indian Restaurant. 01 367 252 956

Q Colleys Supper Room, 01367 252 218

Swan rescue: 01753 859 397
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Aring binder containing te complete st o River Thames
Culdei & available (or £12.50+pp ky caling 084S 601 5336

Bridge heights:

Bridge Headway in metres (feet and inches)
Medley 3.05 (10'0%)

Godstow 2.56 (8'5")

Oxford Western 4.11 (136"

By-Pass

Swinford 449 (14'9%)

Published headways assume standard head water level and low flow

Lock opening times Summer and Winter

It is anticipated that locks will be manned dunng the following
hours but nver users are advised to check with the notices displayed
at each lock

Teddington Lock 24 hour attendance

For all other locks (except Blake's Lock) see below

lan - Mar 9 15 - 16 00"
April 900- 17 30
May 9 00 - 18 30
lune - August 900 1900
Sept 9.00 - 18.00°
Oct 9 00 - 17.00
Nov Dec 9 15- 16 00

When (cuter tails in March 900 - 17 JO

Good fnday to faster Monday inclusive
" 900 - 18 JO Saturday and Sunday

Note Individual locks may be found cloied to traffic on weekday mornings
between 700 900 tor cleaning

The Environment Agency is grateful to MDL's Thames Marinas
for their support Bray Manna 01628 623654, Windsor Manna
01753 853911, Penton Hook Manna 01932 568681

This leaflet is designed to help you make the most of your time on
the river. The services and facilities included are not comprehensive
but are based on the local knowledge of lock keepers and river staff
who are helping visitors every day.

The Agency has made every attempt to check the accuracy of
the data, but suggests you confirm details before setting out.
Inclusion of facilities does not imply recommendation Hotels and
B&Bs mentioned are graded under the national quality scheme.

If you have suggestions that would help river users for future
editions, please contact us on 0118 953 5561

The Environment Agency is the navigation authority for the
non-tidal River Thames. It licences all craft, keeps the channel clear
and safe, maintains locks and facilities, and promotes the river for
leisure and boating. Please call 0118 953 5650 for registration
information. Also see www visitthames co.uk or call 0845 601
5336 (local rates) for copies of the River Thames User's Guide and
River Thames: Hiring a Boat Nationally, the Environment Agency
manages water quality, flood defence, conservation and fisheries
on 30.000kms of waterways in England and Wales For more
information see www.environment-agency.gov.uk

REGIONAL OFFICE
Environment Agency

Kings Meadow House

Kings Meadow Road
Reading, Berkshire RG1 8DQ
Tel: 0118 953 5000

Fax: 0118 950 0388

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
GENERAL ENQUIRY LINE

0845 9 333 111

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
F L OODTULI N E

0845 988 1188

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
EMERGENCY HOTLINE

0800 80 70 60

www.environment agency.gov.uk
www.visltthames.co.uk
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Boatyards: .
1 Oxford Cruisers Ltd. ~ ~ A ®

A Eynsham Village

_ V4 mile, many
tocilities
e

Boat builders, sales, repairs, marine
engineers. diesel fuel, petrol (leaded only),
Color Gas.chandlery, hard Handing, 01865 881 698

2 Bossom's Boat Yard Ltd. 03 E 25 O f
Boat builders, repain and renovations, chandlery,
storage, 01865 247 780

Boat hire:
Halcyon Boating Holidays, 0
Weekly and short break narrow boat and cnjt\er hire,
01865 882 235
£ Police: Thames Valley. 01865 266 000
The Talbot Inn |
Hospital Nearest. |ohn Radcliffe Hospital. 01865 881 348 Toll
I3 0

01865 741 166
4
| Tourist information office: Witney, 01993 775 802

Oxford. 01865 726 871

M i Rail enquiries: 08457 48 49 50

919 Bus enquiries: Stagecoach, Oxford, 01865 772 250. [5

Thames Travel, 01491 837 988

Tow)

|0| Taxi: 01865 775 577
Dentist: Nearest, Botley, 01865 250 214 '
Optician: Nearest, Oxford High Street,

01865 246 206 -

Vet: Nearest, Oxford, Botley Road,
01865 243 225

Swan rescue: 01753 859 397

Please nolf thar the buurmset included in thi leafier

are a iample ot buvnewei within fwo km\ ot the nm
am <t mu rrjvrunl on nhousfivr Ini

"W AM S

, Cassington
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Vorks

13

Pinkhill Lock
5 pitches only for walkers,
cyclists and boaters No
parking available on site or
I [ ~nearby 01865 881 324

Pos
018

AXMW orton

Red Lion
< 01865 881 371\ j King\ Lock Is the mat
" x — northerly on the river.
v gf-" It has extensive gardens
[ J with over 150 spears ot

plants, shrubs and trees

" King’s Loch A
Umversirv f *>pitches, available only to
e biv wakKtm, cyclists and boaters
0 13 no parking available on site
Of nearby 01865 553 403

“E.- B S

10 pitches, available only to

walkers, cyclists and boaters

No parking available on site
tor nearby 01865 881 324

Wytham Great Wood

E | ,=.5 o
/§ bbey”ni

Available at Lock W yth am
Postcards, charity book stall (late
May to Sept), charity homemade

The Wihite Hart i
01865 244 372 \

Oxey Mead

cake stall duly and August) and — ; LV 597
cream teas (late luty and August).
-_Information correct until Wyth am Park A
A September 2004 p|ea%f note
SISterS There is no public
access for vehicles to
the lock or riverside Marley
Radbrook Wood
Common

9
2 66—

O/t* a m GGasape "

01865 862 922
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Hotels

Oxford Hotel
01865 489 988

Weir
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*
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-Post office

*Ne186 5 302 950

Trout Inn |
B 5X

oi>stotr \bbcy
(remains of)

The Perch Inn
01865 728 8

Botley

Onlcird

Tiding



Aring binder containing the complete st o River Thames

Guides & available for £12 SO p hy calling 0845 601 5336

Bridge heights:

Bridge Headway in metres (leet and inches)
Osney 2.28 (7'6")

Medley 3.05 (100"

Godstow 256 (8'5")

Oxford Western By-pass 4.11 (13'6")
Published headways assume standard head water level and low flow

Lock opening times Summer and Winter

It is anticipated that locks will be manned dunng the following
hours but nver users are advised to check with the notices displayed
at each lock

Teddington Lock 24 hour attendance

For all other locks (except Blake's Lock) see below:

lan « Mar 9.15 - 16 00’
April 900 - 17.30
May 900- 18 30
June - August 9 00 - 19.00
Sept 9 00 - 18 00"
Oct 9 00 - 17.00
Nov « Dec 9 15- 1600

When taster tails in March 900 - 17 JO

Good Friday to faster Monday inclusive
'9 00 18 10 Saturday and Sunday

Nate Individual locks may be found closed to traffic on weekday mornings
between 700 9 00 for cleaning

AilS 'i*
0© «D

The Environment Agency is grateful to MDL's Thames Marinas
for their support Bray Marina 01628 623654 Windsor Manna
01753 853911. Penton Hook Manna 01932 568681

This leaflet is designed to help you make the most of your time on
the river The services and facilities included are not comprehensive
but are based on the local knowledge of lock keepers and river staff
who are helping visitors every day.

The Agency has made every attempt to check the accuracy of
the data, but suggests you confirm details before setting out
Inclusion of facilities does not imply recommendation Hotels and
B&Bs mentioned are graded under the national quality scheme.

If you have suggestions that would help river users for future
editions, please contact us on 0118 953 5561

The Environment Agency is the navigation authority for the
non-tidal River Thames. It licences all craft, keeps the channel clear
and safe, maintains locks and facilities, and promotes the river for
leisure and boating. Please call 0118 953 5650 tor registration
information Also see www.visitthames.co.uk or call 0845 601
5336 (local rates) for copies of the River Thames User's Guide and
River Thames: Hmng a Boat Nationally, the Environment Agency
manages water quality, flood defence, conservation and fisheries
on 30,000kms of waterways in England and Wales For more
information see www.environmentagency.gov.uk

REGIONAL OFF1CF
Environment Agency

Kings Meadow House

Kings Meadow Road
Reading, Berkshire RC1 8DQ
Tel: 0118 953 5000

E I ¢ <= I> 1 |
Fax 0118 950 0388

www.vliltthames.co.uk

Environment

Agency

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
GENERAL ENQUIRY LINE

0845 9 333 111

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY

0845 988 1188

ENVI RONMENT AGENCY
EMERGENCY HOTLINE

0800 80 70 60

www.environment agency.gov.uk
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Marina.

Osney Marina Engineering Co, u -
boat sales repairs. engineers, 01865 241 348

A

Boatyards:

1Bossom's Boatyard Ltd E -= o0 | EH
boat builders, repairs and renovations, chandlery and
storage, 01865 247 780

2 College Cruisers Ltd, -a it ” E

boat repairs, breakdown service, manne engineers, diesel.

Color Cos, weekly narrowboat hire on Oxford Canal and
Thames, 01865 554 34 3
Passenger boat dining: Rosamund the Fair, cruising
narrowboat restaurant, 01865 553 370

A

Fa

N

A

Police Thames Valley. 01865 846 000

Hospital: Nearest, John Radcliffe, 01865 741 166
Tourist information office: Oxford. 01865 726 871
Rail enquiries: 08457 48 49 50

Bus enquiries:

Stagecoach, Oxford, 01865 772 250
Thames Travel, 01491 837 988

City Sightseeing Bus. 01235 819 393

Taxi: 01865 240 000

Camping:

King's Lock, 10 pitches, available only to walkers,
cyclists and boaters. No parking available or site or
nearby. 01865 553 403

Garage: 01865 721 397

Optician: High Street. Oxford, 01865 246 206

Vet: Kidlington, 01865 243 225

Swan rescue: 01753859 397
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A mg binder containing the complete st of Rver Thames

Guides i available for £12 50+pp hy caling 0845 601 5336

Bridge heights: This leaflet is designed to help you make the most of your time on

Bndge Headway in metres (feet and inches) the river. The services and facilities included are not comprehensive
Kennington 411 (13'6") but are based on the local knowledge of lock keepers and river staff
Railway who are helping visitors every day

Isis 503 (16'6") The Agency has made every attempt to check the accuracy of
Donnington Road 503 (16'6“) the data, but suggests you confirm details before setting out.

Folly 3.12 (10'3") Inclusion of facilities does not imply recommendation Hotels and
Public Footpath 391 (i2'io™ BfciBs mentioned are graded under the national quality scheme.
Road Bridge 3.71  (12'2%) If you have suggestions that would help river users for future
Osney Railway 355 (11'8%) editions, please contact us on 0118 953 5561

Osney 2.28 (7'6")

The Environment Agency is the navigation authonty for the
non-tidal River Thames. It licences all craft, keeps the channel clear
and safe, maintains locks and facilities, and promotes the river for

Medley 3.05 (10'0")

Published headways assume standard head water level and low flow

Lock opening times Summer and Winter leisure and boating Please call 0118 953 5650 for registration

It is anticipated that locks will be manned during the following information Also see www.visitthamcs.co.uk or call 0845 601

hours but river users are advised to check with the notices displayed 5336 (local rates) for copies of the River Thames User's Guide and

at each lock River Thames: Hiring a Boat. Nationally, the Environment Agency
Teddington Lock 24 hour attendance manages water quality, flood defence, conservation and fisheries

For all other locks (except Blake's Lock) see below: on 30,000kms of waterways in England and Wales For more

J]an - Mar 9.15 - 16.00" information see www.environmentagency.gov.uk

April 9 00 - 17.30

May 9.00 . 18 30 REGIONAL OFFICE ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
lune - August 9.00 - 1900 Environment Agency QENERAI BWQUIET LINE
Sept 9.00 - 18.00" Kings Meadow House 0845 9 333 m
Oct 900 - 17.00 Kings Meadow Road

Reading, Berkshire RG1 8DQ
Tel 0118 953 5000 ENVIRONMENT AGENCY

F L OO D L I N E
* When taster lolls in Manh 900 - 1/ 30 Fax: 0118 950 0388
Good fndoy to [aster Monday inclusive O 8 4 5 9 8 8 1188
*» 900 - IB 10 Saturday and Sunday
Note individual locks may be found closed to trutta on weekday mornings
between 7 00 - 9 00 tor cleaning

Nov - Dec 9.15 - 16 00

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
EMERGENCY HCTI INI

0800 80 70 60

0 www.environment agcncy.gov.uk I I lal I leS
www.vhitthamei.co.uk

Environment
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The Environment Agency is grateful to MDL's Thames Mannas %

tor their support Bray Marina 01628 623654 Windsor Marina Environment

01753 853911. Penton Hook Manna 01932 568681 Ag ency
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ic Oxford University Museum
Natural History 01865 272 95C

O “ IAWJpM *

J Mumimine 1P X
Kot Hitm.
I
01865 278 000

r
B-' O X F O R The OId School
01865 792 703

HeadingtorM

" cT eplis
\ A ) Chemist 01865 242 649 Moég?ﬁjh?w*/\

» Pilia 0186

o«
E MOMA Museum of
punty Modern Art 01865 722 733

.Museum of Ox

Take-away Chinese 01865 252 761

X Marina:

Osney Marina Engineering Co O ' Ice Rink

boat sales. repairs. engineers, 01865 241 348 01865 467 Oﬂolrii
Boatyards: ‘NortnG Q

1Bossom's Boatyard Ltd, E I HQ A/Itlage

boat builders, repairs and renovations, chandlery and

Mosque

Point of Interest

The Oxford Colleges give the
city its unique character They
are aU open to the public at

storage. 01865 247 780 Open to public | V varying times. Call the tounst

2 College Cruisers Ltd. A~ E

boat repairs breakdown service, marine

engineers, diesel, Calor Gas. weekly narwwboat

hire on Oxford Canal and Thames.

01865 554 343 Harcourt N
3 Salter Brothers Ltd and Salter's Steamers Ltd. H ||h

boat builden sales, chandlery, party hire, public

passenger boat tnps, catering alloat.

Folly Bridge Inn
01865 790 106

01865 243 421 I A Camping
. 1 Oxford Camping A
Boat hire: .
International = a

i

Salter's Steamers Ltd, motor boats, punt\ and skiffs lot

hire by the hour or the day, 01865 243 421

Riverside Boating Co Ltd, day boats for hire, 2 22nd Oxford j
01865 722 426 Sea Scouts
Passenger boat dining: Rosamund the fair, causing 01865 240 993
narrowboat restaurant, 01865 553 370

01865 244 088 * w

N

Isis Tavern
01865 247 006

\ Chilswell
AFm

~ Police Thames Valley. 01865 846 000

Hospital Nearest John Radcliffe, Oxford

€. Ay
01865 741 166 Ghilswell'Ho
gy
| Tourist Information office: Oxlord, 01865 726 871 -'(Priory) Vet 01865 736 868

M i Rail enquiries: 08457 48 49 50

Vs* Bus enquiries: Oxford, 0186S 785 400
U 2A\Hotel The Tandem

Swan rescue: 01753 859 397 01865 735 386
rtruxr notf that thr M w iifl included in thi\ 1+Qfbl aft tt \om pk of
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Aing binder containing the complete s¢ o River Thamti

Guides t available for £12 50* p ly caling 0845 601 5336

Bridge heights:

Bridge Headway in metres (feet and inches)
Kenninglon 411 (13'6")

Railway

Isis 5.03 (166")

Donnington Road 5.03 (16'6>)

Folly 3.12 (10'3%)

Published headways assume standard head water level and low flow

Lock opening times Summer and Winter

It is anticipated that locks will be manned during the following
hours but nver users are advised to check with the notices displayed
at each lock.

Teddington Lock: 24 hour attendance

For all other locks (except Blake's Lock) see below

lan - Mar 9 15- 16 00"
April 900- 17.30
May 900- 18 30
June - August 9 00 - 19 00
Sept 900 1800
Oct 900- 17 00
Nov - Dec 9 15-16 00

When [aster talli in Manh 900 - 1/ 30
Good fnday to [aster Monday inclusive
' 900 - 18 30 Saturday and Sunday
Note Individual locks may be found closed to trutta on weekday mornings
between 700 9 00 tor cleaning

The Environment Agency is grateful to MDL's Thames Marinas
tor then support Bray Marina 01628 623654 Windsor Marina
01 7S1 851911, Penton Hook Manna 0/932 568681

MNC

This leaflet is designed to help you make the most of your time on
the river The services and facilities included are not comprehensive
but are based on the local knowledge of lock keepers and river staff
who are helping visitors every day

The Agency has made every attempt to check the accuracy of
the data, but suggests you confirm details before setting out.
Inclusion of facilities does not imply recommendation Hotels and
B&Bs mentioned are graded under the national quality scheme.

If you have suggestions that would help river users for future
editions, please contact us on 0118 953 5561

The Environment Agency is the navigation authority for the
non-tidal River Thames. It licences all craft, keeps the channel clear
and safe, maintains locks and facilities, and promotes the river for
leisure and boating Please call 0118 953 5650 lor registration
information Also see www visitthames.co.uk or call 0845 601
5336 (local rates) lor copics of the River Thames User's Guide and
River Thames: Hmng a Boat Nationally, the Environment Agency
manages water quality, flood defence, conservation and fisheries
on 30,000kms of waterways in England and Wales For more
information sec www environment-agency.gov.uk

REGIONAL O m n
Environment Agency

Kings Meadow Home

Kings Meadow Road
Reading, Berkshire RC1 8DQ
Tel: 0118 953 5000

Fax 0118 950 0388

ENVIRONMENTAGENCY
GENERAL ENQUIRY LINE

0845 9 333 111

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
F L O OD L

0845 9881188

ENVIRONMENTAGENCY
EMERGENCY HOTLINE

0800 80 70 60

www.chvironmentagcncy.gov.uk

www.vlisltthamci.co.uk
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X

launch proprietor, party hire public thps catering afloat X Haxvkswell |

01B6S 243 421 f e 1 i 1._ I
Boat hire Isis Tavern

1 Salter's Steamers Ltd, motor boats, punts and skills 01865 247 006

for hire by the hour or the day. 01865 743 47]
2 Riverside Boating Co Ltd, day boats tor hire.
01865 722 426 Spar
01865 735 792
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A Police: Thames Valley, 01865 846 000

Hospital Nearest. |ohn Radcliffe Hospital,
Oxford, 01865 74 | 166

| Tourist information office
Oxford, 01865 726 871

) - 112~'Hotel

M  Rail enquiries: 084S7 48 49 SO

Bus enquiries: Oxlord, 01865 785 400 The Tandem !
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Support from the
Environment Agencies

Who we are

This leaflet is produced by the Environment Agency (or
England and Wales and the Scottish Environment Protection
Agency, who are working together to protect our
environment. We are charged with safeguarding and
improving water and air quality and with ensuring that
waste management activities do not cause pollution or harm
to human health. We are committed to improving wildlife
habitats and conserving the natural environment in
everything we do. The Environment Agency has additional
responsibilities for flood defence, regulating abstractions
from nvers and groundwaters, protecting and improving fish
stocks and promoting water based recreation.

What we do

We keep aregular check on river water quality. Anyone
discharging effluent into rivers must obtain legal permission
from us first in the form of a 'discharge consent' The
effluent is monitored regularly to check that it is up to
standard. Our staff are also on call at all times to cope with
pollution incidents We also regulate the disposal into and
onto land of wastes containing listed substances, such as
solvents, in order to protect groundwater quality

We also ensure that all waste is handled and disposed of
properly. Household waste, other than that collected by the
local authority, must be collected by a 'waste carrier'
registered with the Agencies, or taken to a civic amenity site.

Although the Agencies have strong enforcement powers, we
firmly believe that prevention is better than cure. Our aim is
to make everyone aware of the nsks to our rivers and
groundwater and what steps can be taken to prevent
pollution. Most of the steps needed to prevent pollution are
simple and cost little or nothing and we are pleased to offer
advice free of charge In addition, our stafl regularly visit
industrial estates, farms and other business premises to see
what pollution prevention measures are in place and to
advise owners and managers if anything further needs to be
done. We also work closely with local authorities and
sewerage undertakers in dealing with wrong connections to
surface water drains and illegal waste disposal activities.

All water pollution and uncontrolled waste disposal is an
offence and polluters can be prosecuted. The Agencies are
available to give help and advice at any time. Get in touch
with us and take action before it's too late.

The Health and Safety Executive (HSE) also publish advice on
solvents, telephone (01 787) 881165.

MANAGEMENT AND CONTACTS

The Environment Agency
delivers a ser\_/ice to its En vironment
customers, with the

emphasis on authority Ag ency

and accountability at the

most local level possible.

It aims to be cost-effective and efficient and to offer the best service
and value for money

Head Office is responsible for overall policy and relationships with
national bodies including Government
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The problem of
solvent pollution

Polluting rivers and underground water supplies is a
criminal offence, with courts able to impose fines up
to £20,000. And of all potential pollutants, solvents
are among the most serious.

Solvents are widely used in industry for cleaning and
degreasing. Because of the way they are used they
become contaminated and must then be recovered.
In the past, they were often poured onto the ground
in the belief that they would evaporate. This is not
true - solvents always soak into the ground,
contaminating the soil and underground water
supplies (or groundwater). As a result, they are one
of the most widespread and severe causes of
pollution. And one of the most expensive to clean up
- bills of over £500,000 are not uncommon. What's
more, it may not even be possible to clean them up
at all - even after you have paid the price of trying.

e Over 70% of boreholes in some urban areas
are contaminated with solvents.

« just one litre of solvent is enough to contaminate
100 million litres of drinking water - equivalent to
50 Olympic-sized swimming pools

« Just one teaspoonful will contaminate a
medium-sized village's water supply -
water for 500 families.

Waste solvent containers should be clearty marked and stored securely

The causes of
solvent pollution

Solvent pollution usually occurs as a result of at least
one of the following:

¢ Old and poorly maintained equipment
e Faulty storage

» Accidental spillage

» Bad housekeeping

¢ lllegal disposal

The safe and secure storage of solvents is essential to
prevent pollution. Underground storage tanks may
leak for a long time before the loss is noticed.
Un-bunded storage areas and permeable floors will not
contain spills or leaks - they will soak into the ground.
Old and corroded drums pose a similar threat. And it
is also important that any pipework associated with
solvent storage and handling is protected from
accidental damage and consequent leakage.

Even the residue left in drums could be enough to cause pollution

Solvents are valuable materials and should be treated
as such. All too often they are used carelessly with
resultant spillage. Even small accidental spillages can
have a disproportionately large impact on the purity
of the water if they are not properly contained and
cleared up.

The disposal of used solvents requires special care. All
producers of waste have a responsibility to ensure
that it does not escape their control and that it is
properly disposed of. Tipping solvent onto the ground
or into drains causes pollution of groundwater or
streams and rivers and must not be done. Discharging
solvents to the foul sewer will cause dangerous
conditions for sewer workers and damage sewage
treatment processes.

Action you can take

O OO0

Do not dispose of solvents onto the ground
or into drains.

Do not store more solvent than is necessary; it
costs you money and increases pollution risk.

Do not attempt to wash away spillages.
Block nearby drains and contain and absorb
the solvent with sand or absorbent granules
for proper disposal via your supplier or
waste contractors.

Do not allow stocks of waste solvent to build
up. Use your supplier's recovery service.

If they do not provide such a service, change
to a supplier who does, or consult the
Chemical Recycling Association for a suitable
recovery service in your area.

The Chemical Recycling Association (CRA)
74 Ack Lane East, Bramhall
Stockport SK7 2BH

Tell/fax 0161 439 7589 Email cra@cwcom.net

Do store solvents in sealed containers in a
well-ventilated area, out of direct sunlight.

Do ensure that bulk storage tanks are
surrounded with a sealed bund wall on an
impermeable base with no drain. Fit lockable
discharge valves, which should be within the
bund, and appoint a responsible person to
issue and keep account of solvents and
solvent use.

Do protect pipework which might be
vulnerable to damage and inspect it regularly.

Do establish safe procedures for disposal

of solvents. Most manufacturers will offer a
recovery and reclamation service and may
even pay for the used solvent, which may
be recyclable.

Do comply with the Duty of Care. Take all
reasonable steps to look after your waste
solvents and prevent their illegal disposal.
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Aring binder containing te complete sgt of River Thames
Guides k available for £12 50+pp ty caling 0845 601 5336

Bridge heights:
Headway in metres (feet and inches)
Abingdon 424 (13'11M
Nuneham Railway 480 (15'9")
Published headways assume standard head water level and low flow.

Lock opening times Summer and Winter

It is anticipated that locks will be manned dunng the following
hours but nver users are advised to check with the notices displayed
at each lock

Teddington Lock: 24 hours attendance

For all other locks (except Blake's Lock) see below

lan - Mar 9 15 - 16 00’
April 900- 17 30
May 9.00 - 18 30
lune - August 9 00 - 19 00
Sept 9.00 18 00’
Oct 9 00 - 17 00
Nov « Dec 9 15- 16 00

¢ When [aster tails in March 900 - 17.30
Good fnday to taster Monday inclusive

** 900 18 JO Saturday and Sunday
Note Individual locks may be found closed to traffic on weekday morningj
between 7 00 - 9 00 for cleaning
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The Environment Agency is grateful to MDL's Thames Mannas
for their support Bray Marina 01628 623654. Windsor Manna
01753 853911; Penton Hook Marina 01932 568681

This leaflet is designed to help you make the most of your time on
the river. The services and facilities included are not comprehensive
but are based on the local knowledge of lock keepers and river staff
who are helping visitors every day.

The Agency has made every attempt to check the accuracy of
the data, but suggests you confirm details before setting out.
Inclusion of facilities does not imply recommendation Hotels and
B&Bs mentioned are graded under the national quality scheme.

If you have suggestions that would help river users for future
editions, please contact us on 0118 953 5561

The Environment Agency is the navigation authority for the
non-tidal River Thames It licences all craft, keeps the channel clear
and safe, maintains locks and facilities, and promotes the river for
leisure and boating Please call 0118 953 5650 for registration
information. Also set* www visitthames.co.uk or call 0845 601
5336 (local rates) for copies of the River Thames User's Guide and
River Thames Hiring a Boat Nationally, the Environment Agency
manages water quality, flood defence, conservation and fisheries
on 30,000kms of waterways in England and Wales For more
information see www.envlironment-agency.gov.uk

REGIONAL OFFICF
Environment Agency

Kings Meadow House

Kings Meadow Road
Reading. Berkshire RC1 8DQ
Tel: 0118 953 5000

Fax: 0118 950 0388

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
GENERAL ENQUIRY LINE

0845 9 333 111

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
F L O ODUL I NE

0845 988 1188

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
EMERGENCY HOTLINE

0800 80 70 60

www.cnvironmrntd4gency.gov.uk
www.vlisltthamei.co.uk
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A ring binder containing te complete s o Rver Thames

Guides 1 available for £12 50+pp ly caling 084S 601 5336

Bridge heights:

Bridge Headway in metres (feet and inches)

Appleford Railway 396
Culham, below lock 4.49

Culham Lock Cut 3.78
Abingdon 4 24
Nuneham Railway 4 80

130"
(14'9%)
(12'5"
(i3 ir
(15'9~)

Published headways assume standard head water level and low flow

Loch opening times Summer and Winter
It is anticipated that locks will be manned during the following

hours but nver users are advised to check with the notices displayed

at each lock.

Teddington Lock: 24 hour attendance
For all other locks (except Blake's Lock) see below;

lan - Mar 9.15 «
April 9 00 -
May 9.00 -
|une - August 900 -
Sept 9 00

Oct 900 -
Nov - Dec 9 15-

16.00'
17.30
18 30
19 00
18 00°
17.00
16 00

* When [aster lolls m March 900 17 JO
Good fnday to taster Monday inclusive

" 900 - 18i0O Saturday and Sunday
Note Individual locks may be found closed to traffir on weekday mornings
between 7 00 - 9 00 for cleaning
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The Environment Agency is grateful to MDL's Thames Mannas
for their support Bray Manna 01628 623654. Windsor Manna
01753 853911, Penton Hook Marina 01932 568681

This leaflet is designed to help you make the most of your time on
the river. The services and facilities included are not comprehensive
but are based on the local knowledge of lock keepers and river staff
who are helping visitors every day

The Agency has made every attempt to check the accuracy of
the data, but suggests you confirm details before setting out
Inclusion of facilities does not imply recommendation Hotels and
B&Bs mentioned are graded under the national quality scheme

If you have suggestions that would help nver users for future
editions, please contact us on 0118 953 5561

The Environment Agency Is the navigation authority for the
non-tidal River Thames. It licences all craft, keeps the channel clear
and safe, maintains locks and facilities, and promotes the river for
leisure and boating Please call 0118 95} 5650 for registration
information Also see www.visitthames.co.uk or call 0845 601
5336 (local rates) for copies of the River Thames User's Guide and
River Thames Hiring a Boat Nationally, the Environment Agency
manages water quality, flood defence, conservation and fisheries
on 30,000kms of waterways in England and Wales For more
inlormation see www.environmentagency.gov.uk

REGIONAL OFFICE ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
Environment Agency GENERAL ENQUIRY LINE
Kings Meadow House

Kings Meadow Road 0845 9 333 m
Reading. Berkshire RG1 8DQ

Tel 0118 953 5000
Fax: 0118 950 0388

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
F L O OTD L

0845 9881188

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
EMERGENCY HOTLINE

0800 80 70 60

www.environmentagency.gov.uk
www.vliitthames.co.uk
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Agency
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Abingdon Marina,
01235 536 147

Boatyards:

1 Redline Outboards, diesel, petrol, outboard service and

ihandlery, 01235 521 562
2 Kingcraft Ltd, | ~*

boat sales, repair, engineers, diesel, Color Gas, chandlery,

permanent and vmtor moorings, 01235

A Police: Abingdon, 01235 556 000
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521 125

Hospital Nearest, John Radcliffe Hospital.

Oxford, 01865 741 166

I Tourist information office: 25 Bridge Street,

Abingdon, 01235 522 711

iSi Rail enquiries: 08457 48 49 50
Bus enquiries: 01491 837 988
f3| Taxi: Streamline Taxis, 01235 521 501

Pubs:

1 The OId Anchor Inn. 01235 521 726

2 Kings Head ft Bell, 01235 520 157

3 Crown ft Thistle Hotel, 01235 522 55t» t*

4 Upper Reaches Hotel. 0B70 400 8101 ~

5 Nags Head, 01235 536 645

X Take aways:

Peking and Szechuan, Indian, 01235 533 931

Chinese, 01235 525 941
Q Launderette 01235 524 782

Swan rescue: 01753 859 397
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Bridge height* This leaflet is designed to help you make the most of your time on

Bridge Headway in metres (feet and inches) the river. The services and facilities included are not comprehensive
Clifton Hampden 409 (135-) but are based on the local knowledge of lock keepers and river staff
Clifton Lock Cut 4 06 (134-) who are helping visitors every day

Footbridge The Agency has made every attempt to check the accuracy of
Appleford Railway 3.96 (13'0") the data, but suggests you confirm details before setting out.
Culham, 449 (149" Inclusion of facilities does not imply recommendation. Hotels and

below Lock
Culham Lock Cut 3.78 (12'5%)

B&Bs mentioned are graded under the national quality scheme.
If you have suggestions that would help river users for future

Abingdon 4.24 (1311°" editions, please contact us on 0118 953 5561

Published headways assume standard head water level and low flow
The Environment Agency is the navigation authonty for the

Lock opening times Summer and Winter non-tidal River Thames. It licences all craft, keeps the channel clear

If is anticipated that locks will be manned during the following and safe, maintains locks and facilities, and promotes the river for

hours but river users are advised to check with the notices displayed leisure and boating Please call 0118 953 5650 for registration

at each lock information. Also see www.visitthames.co.uk or call 0845 601

Teddington Lock 24 hour attendance 5336 (local rates) for copies of the River Thames User's Guide and

For all other locks (except Blake's Lock) see below River Thames: Hiring a Boat. Nationally, the Environment Agency

lan - Mar 9 15- 16.00' manages water quality, flood defence, conservation and fisheries

April 900- 17 30 on 30,000kms of waterways in England and Wales For more

May 900 « 18 30 information see www.environmentagency.gov.uk

lune - August 900 - 19 00

Sept 900- 18 00"

oct 900 - 17 00 REG_IONALOFFICE ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
Environment Agency GENERAL ENQUIRY LINE

Nov - Dec 9 15- 1600

Kings Meadow House 08 9 333
* Wheti taster lalls m Manh 900 17 30 Kings Meadow Road 45 m

Reading. Berkshire RG1 8DQ
Good fnday to (aster Monday tncluuve A
y to y Tel: 0118 953 5000 ENVIRONMENT AGENCY

*e 900 18 30 Saturday and Sunday Fax 0118 950 0388 F1 O O D I | N E

Note Individual locks may be found tlosed to tratlu on weekday mornings O 8 4 5 9 8 8 18 8
between 7 00 - 9 00 tor (leaning

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
EMERGENCY HOTLINE

0800 80 70 60 |

www.environment <9ency.gOv. I I lal I IeS
www.vlititthamet.co.uk
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the Environment Agency is grateful to MDL s Thames Marinas A TV .
tor their support Bray Manna 01628 6236S4, Windsor Marina Env | ronment
01753 853911. Penton Hook Manna: 01932 568681 / ©
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1 Marina:
Abingdon Marina, - = o

01235 536 147

Boatyards:
1 Redlinc Outboards, dteiel, petrol outboard servite
and chandlery, 01235 521 562

2 Kingcraft Ltd, | ~ 7 fit
boat sates, repain. engineers, diewl, Calor Cos,
chandlery, permanent and vnrtor moohngi,
01235 521 125

0 Police: Abingdon, 01235 556 000

Hospital: Neareil John Raddiffe Hospital,
Oxford, 01865 741 166

| Tourist Information office: 25 Bridge Street
Abingdon, 01235 522 711

T

i Rail enquiries: 084 57 48 49 SO
Bus enquiries: Thames Travel, 01491 837 988

A Camp site Bridge House Caravan and Camping,
01865 407 725

Swan rescue: 01753 859 397
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Bridge height*:

Badge Headway in metres (feet and inches)
Day's Footbridge 4.64 (15'3")

Clifton Hampden 409 (13'5")

Clifton Lock Cut 406 (134-)
Footbridge

Published headways assume standard head water level and low flow

Lock opening times Summer and Winter

It is anticipated that locks will be manned during the following
hours but nver users are advised to check with the nvtices displayed
at each lock

Teddington Lock 24 hour attendance

For all other locks (except Blake's Lock) see below

lan - Mar 9 15- 16 00"
April 900 - 17 30
May 9 00 - 18 30
|lune - August 9 00- 19.00
Sept 9 00- 18 00
Oct 900- 17 00
Nov - Dec 9 15-16 00

1 When Easter falls in March 900 17 30
Cood fnday to Easter Monday inclusive

'*9 00 - 18 30 Saturday and Sunday
Note Individual kxks may be found closed to truffle on weekday mornings
between 700 - 9 00 for cleaning

The Environment Agency is grateful to MDL s Thames Marinas
for their support Bray Marina 01628 623654 Windsor Marina
01753 853911 Penton Hook Manna: 01932 568681

This leaflet is designed to help you make the most of your time on
the river. The services and facilities included are not comprehensive
but are based on the local knowledge of lock keepers and river staff
who are helping visitors every day.

The Agency has made every attempt to check the accuracy of
the data, but suggests you confirm details before setting out.
Inclusion of facilities does not imply recommendation Hotels and
BfciBs mentioned are graded under the national quality scheme.

If you have suggestions that would help river users for future
editions, please contact us on 0118 953 5561

The Environment Agency is the navigation authority for the
non-tidal River Thames. It licences all craft, keeps the channel clear
and safe, maintains locks and facilities, and promotes the river for
leisure and boating Please call 0118 953 5650 for registration
information. Also see www.visitthames.co.uk or call 0845 601
5336 (local rates) for copies of the Rivet Thames User's Guide and
River Thames: Hiring a Boat Nationally, the Environment Agency
manages water quality, flood defence, conservation and fisheries
on 30,000kms of waterways in England and Wales For more
information see www.environment-agency.gov uk

REGIONAL OFFICE ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
Environment Agency GENERAL ENQUIRY LINE

Kings Meadow House 0845 9 333 ]JJ.

Kings Meadow Road
Reading, Berkshire RClI 8DQ ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
F L OO D! N

0845 988 1188

Fax: 0118 950 0388
ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
EMERGENCY HOTLINE

0800 80 70 60

www.enviranmenl agency.gov.uk
www.vHitthamei.co.uk
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Camp sites:

Bridge House Caravan and Camping,

01865 407 725

Day s Lock, only lor those travelling the river by loot
cycle or boat There is no parking available on ute or
nearby, 01865 407 768

Police: Abingdon, 01235 556 000
Wallingford, 01491 821 531

Hospital: Nearest John Radcliffe Hospital, Oxford.

01865 741 166

Tourist Information office: Nearest,
Abingdon, 01235 522 711

Rail enquiries: 08457 48 49 50
Bus enquiries: 01491 837 988

an rescue: 01753 859 397
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Aing binder containing te complete st o Rver Thames

Guides & available for £12 50+pp ly caling 0845 601 5336

Bridge heights:

Bridge Headway in metres ((eet and inches)
Shillingford 5.26 (17'3")

Day's Footbridge 464 (15'3")

Published headways assume standard head water level and low flow.

Lock opening times: Summer and Winter

It is anticipated that locks will be manned during the following
hours but river users are advised to check with the notices displayed
at each lock

Teddington Lock 24 hour attendance

For all other locks (except Blake's Lock) see below

lan - Mar 9 15- 16.00'
April 900 - 17 30
May 9 00 - 18 30
lune - August 900- 1900
Sept 9 00 - 18 00"
Oct 9 00 - 17.00
Nov Dec 9.15 - 16 00

When faster falls in March 900 - 17 )0

Good fnday to faster Monday inclusive
'900 18 30 Saturday and Sunday

Note individual locki may be found closed to traffn on weekday mornings
between 7 00 - 9 00 for cleaning

The Environment Agency is grateful to MDL's Thames Marinas
for their support Bray Marina 01628 623654. Windsor Manna
01753 853911. Penton Hook Marina 01932 568681

This leaflet is designed to help you make the most of your time on
the river. The services and facilities included are not comprehensive

but are based on the local knowledge of lock keepers and river staff

who are helping visitors every day.

The Agency has made every attempt to check the accuracy of
the data, but suggests you confirm details before setting out.
Inclusion of facilities does not imply recommendation. Hotels and
B&Bs mentioned are graded under the national quality scheme

If you have suggestions that would help river users for future
editions, please contact us on 0118 953 5561

The Environment Agency is the navigation authonty for the
non-tidal River Thames It licences all craft, keeps the channel clear
and safe, maintains locks and facilities, and promotes the river for
leisure and boating. Please call 0118 953 5650 for registration
information Also see www.visitthames.co.uk or call 0845 601
5336 (local rates) for copies of the River Thames User's Guide and
River Thames Hiring a Boat Nationally, the Environment Agency
manages water quality, flood defence, conservation and fisheries
on 30,000kms of waterways in England and Wales For more
information see Www.environmentagency.gov.uk

REGIONAL OFFICE
Environment Agency

Kings Meadow House

Kings Meadow Road
Reading, Berkshire RC1 8DQ
Tel: 0118 953 5000

Fax: 0118 950 0388

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
GENERAL ENQUIRY LINE

0845 9 333 111

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
10 0 » 1 I N F

0845 9881188

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
EMERGENCY HOTLINE

0800 80 70 60

wWww.environmentagcncy.gov.uk
www .vliitthames.co.uk
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Agency
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hames

your river for life

Environment
Agency
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2 Benson Waterfront Ltd. 22 pitches. 01491 838 304 A 4/3_} S i m as most is either
cum- Otwel if anent moonng or
Slade by visitor Dip boats frer
Swan rescue 01753 859 397 End .rowmarsh
Please note that the businesses included m this leaflet are o I0n>fie ol Battle Fm

business*i >*wen Iwv km lol the nvet and On not represent ar e-houMne MaCkney Court ‘Tlout Ce
m b

Vet: Nearest. Benson, 01491 651 379

list

T>A mar « fromdmrd from thr OSmap  fiw* tn>wnmmt f*v permtlUott u/ fhr
CimtmHrr at Hrr Waprtfy i \tofranrry Qfhct Cro*m Copyright | <A1 >rpri\k+t*.v> *yf*nign
Cro**-n Capf/right and m<7> trod tu ptuu\ ulmrs <* irrti Numhr* ((Mtf.'rt 1*0



Aing binder containing the complete et o River Thamei
Culdei v available for £12 50+pp ly caling 084 5601 5336

Bridge heights:

Bridge Headway in metres (feet and inches)
Moulsford Railway 6.60 (21'8“)

Wallingford By-pass 5.10 (16'9~)

Wallingford 500 (16'5%)

Published headways assume standard head water level and low flow

Lock opening times Summer and Winter

It is anticipated that locks will be manned dunng the following
hours but nver users are advised to check with the notices displayed
at each lock

Teddington Lock 24 hour attendance

For all other locks (except Blake's Lock) see below;

)an Mar 9.15 - 16.00'
April 900- 17.30
May 9 00 - 18 30
lune - August 9 00- 1900
Sept 9.00- 18 00"
Oct 9.00 - 17 00
Nov Dec 9.15 - 16 00

* Wften fayter lalli in March 900 1/30
Cood Friday to loiter Monday intluitvr

"9 00 18 30 Saturday and Sunday
Note Individual locks may be tound ctoied to traffic on weekday mornings
between 700 9 00 for (leaning

The Environment Agency is grateful to MDL's Thamei Mannas
tor their suppon Bray Manna 01628 623654. Windsor Manna
Of 753 853911. Penton Hook Manna 01932 568681
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This leaflet is designed to help you make the most of your time on
the river. The services and facilities included are not comprehensive
but are based on the local knowledge of lock keepers and river staff
who are helping visitors every day.

The Agency has made every attempt to check the accuracy of
the data, but suggests you confirm details before setting out.
Inclusion of facilities does not imply recommendation Hotels and
BE»Bs mentioned are graded under the national quality scheme

If you have suggestions that would help nver users for future
editions, please contact us on 0118 953 5561

The Environment Agency is the navigation authority for the
non-tidal River Thames. It licences all craft, keeps the channel clear
and safe, maintains locks and facilities, and promotes the nver for
leisure and boating. Please call 0118 953 5650 for registration
information Also see www.visitthames.co.uk or call 0845 601
5336 (local rates) for copies of the River Thames User's Guide and
River Thames: Hiring a Boat. Nationally, the Environment Agency
manages water quality, flood defence, conservation and fisheries
on 30,000kms of waterways in England and Wales. For more
information see www environment-agency.govuk

REGIONAL OFFICE
Environment Agency

Kings Meadow House

Kings Meadow Road
Reading, Berkshire RG1 8DQ
Tel: 0118 953 5000

Fax: 0118 950 0388

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
GENERAL ENQUIRY LINE

0845 9 333 111

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
< o1

I 1 o N |
ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
EMERGENCY HOTLINE

0800 80 70 60

www.environment agency qov.uk
www Vitlitthames.co.uk
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e Boatyard:

Sheridan Marine, repain. restoration, diesel
Color Cas, chandlery, groceries, day boat hire.
01491 652 085

Boat hire:
Benson W aterfront Ltd, permanent and suitor
moonng, restaurant, carpark, shop, caravan park,
camping, 01491 838 304

A Police: Wallingford, 01235 512 929
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Battle Fm
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\earest, Royal Berkshire Hospital, Reading,
0118 987 511

A Wallingford Community Hospital.
01491 208 500

| Tourist information office:
Wallingford, 01491 826 972

m  Rail enquiries: 0845/ 48 49 50
«*» Bus enquiries: 01491 837 988
Taxi: 01491 837 022
Pubs:
1 Cross Keys, 01491 826 377
2 Kings Head, 01491 838 309
3 The Town Arms, 01491 824 406
4 The Coach H Horses, 01491 825 054
5 The Dolphin, 01491 837 377
6 The Coachmakers. 01491 839 382
7 The Creen Tree, 01491 835 355
8 Queens Head, 01491 839 857
9 The Bell, 01491 839 857
Banks
Q NatWest, 0870 240 1144
Q Barclays, 01235 703 333
Q Lloyds. 0845 072 3333
X Take aways restaurants:

n Delhi Brasserie, 01491 324 579

Q San Sicolrio, 01491 834 078
Wallingford Tandoori 01491 833 131

Q Nellos, 01491 835 500

0 The Boat House 01491 834 100

Q Anokhi Cuisine. 01491 838 077

" The Royal, 01491 837 183
Q Thai Orchid 01491 839 857
A camping:

1 Riverside Park, 01491 835 232

2 Bridge Villa Caravan and Camping
International. 01491 836 BOO

Swimming, outdoor pool. 01491 835 232
Vet: WWIlingford. 01491 839 043

Swan rescue: 01753 859 397
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Aiing binder containing te complete s&t d River Thames

Guides i available lor £12 50+pp ty caling 0845 601 5336

Bridge heights:

Bridge Headway m metres (feet and inches)
W hitchurch 4 14 (13*7")
Catehampton Railway 6.96 (22'10"
Goring 515 <16'11)

Published headways assume standard head water level and low tlow

Lock opening times Summer and Winter

It is anticipated that locks will be manned dunng the following
hours but nver users are advised to check with the notices displayed
at each lock

Teddington Lock: 24 hour attendance

For all other locks (except Blake's Lock) see below:

lan-Mar 9.15 -16 00*
900 17.30
900 18 30
June « August 900 19.00
900 1800*
9 00 17 00
Nov - Dec

« When [enter falls in Manh 900 - 17 10
Good fnday to [aster Monday mchntvr

* 900 - Id. JO Saturday and Sunday
Note Individual locks may be found closed to traffic on weekday mornings
between 7 00 - 9 00 for cleaning

The Environment Agency n grateful fo MDL's Thames Mannas
for their support Bray Manna 01628 623654, Windsor Manna
01753 853911, Penton Hook Marina 01932 568681

J* .

This leaflet is designed to help you make the most of your time on

the river The services and facilities included are not comprehensive
but are based on the local knowledge of lock keepers and river staff

who are helping visitors every day.

The Agency has made every attempt to check the accuracy of
the data, but suggest* you confirm details before setting out.
Inclusion of facilities does not imply recommendation. Hotels and
B&Bs mentioned are graded under the national quality scheme

If you have suggestions that would help river users for future
editions, please contact us on 0118 953 5561

The Environment Agency is the navigation authority for the
non-tidal River Thames It licences all craft, keeps the channel clear
and safe, maintains locks and facilities, and promotes the river lor
leisure and boating. Please call 0118 953 5650 tor registration
information Also see www.visitthames.co.uk or call 0845 601
5336 (local rates) for copies of the River Thames User's Guide and
River Thames: Hmng a Boat. Nationally, the Environment Agency
manages water quality, flood defence, conservation and fisheries
on 30,000kms of waterways in England and Wales. For more

information set* www.environmentagency.gov.uk

REGIONAL OFFICE
Environment Agency

Kings Meadow House

Kings Meadow Road
Reading, Berkshire RG1 8DQ
Tel: 0118 953 5000

Fax: 0118 950 0388
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«* River boat service:
Thames Electric Launch Co, 01491 873 126

Moorings. Walliscote Moorings, 0118 984 2962
A Police: Nearest Abingdon, 01235 556 000

Hospital Nearest. Royal Berkshire Hospital.
0118 987 5111

| Tourist information offices:
Reading, 0118 956 6226
Henley. 01491 578 034
Abingdon. 01235 522 711

Rail enquiries: 08457 48 49 50
Bus enquiries: 01491 837 988
A Taxi: Coring, 01491 873 963
Takeaway Chef King. 01491 872 485
Pubs
1 The Bull 01491 872 392
2 The Swan at Streatley, 01491 878 800 ~

3 The Miller of Mansfield, 01491 872 829

Dentist
01491 872 394
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Youth Hostel
01491 872 278
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Point of interest

The Coring Cap marks the start
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Place of interest

Beale Park

deer park, farm animals, pet comer,
bird collection, railway, adventure
playground, sptashpools lake and
nvet fishing, boat trips, cafetehia and

Basil'don V

The |ohn Barleycorn Inn, 01491 872 S09
The Catherine Wheel. 01491 872 379
The Queens Arms, 01491 872 825

High street:
General store, 01491 872 626

Newsagent with Post Office, 01491 872 592

Chemist, 01491 872 124
Butchers, 01491 872 501

Basildon

Park Fm

S
Wildlife 1

Parka

Whitchurch

The Greyhound =« \ |
niiH O ftj W --T

The Ferryboat *
0118 984 2161 W3

Vet: Nearest is in Cholsey (not on map), 01491 651 379

Swan rescue: 01753 859 397

Pkhasf not* that the buunnm included in tfm leaflet are a \ampie ot £>unnowri
within two Ami ot the mrr and do not reptelent an eihauitr** hit

-ANFErT
Place of interest /
Basildon Park
_! National Trust Country House

1 i, —e+ park, garden and woodland walks,

' shop and restaurant, special events

Hook’En Wheelchair access 0118 984 3040
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rm iWoodgreen
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Arng binder containing the complete s¢ d Rver Thames

Cuides i available for £12 SOp |ty caling 0845 601 5336

Bridge heights:
Bridge
W hitchurch

Headway in metre$ (teet and inchei)

Published headways assume standard head water level and low flow.

Lock opening times Summer and Winter

It is anticipated that locks will be manned during the following
hours but river users are advised to check with the notices displayed
at each lock

Teddington Lock 24 hours attendance.

For all other locks (except Blake's Lock) see below

lan - Mar 9.15 - 16.00'
April 900- 17.30
May 9 00 - 18 30
lune - August 9 00 - 19 00
Sept 9.00- 18 00'
Oct 900- 17.00
Nov Dec 9 15 - 16 00

« When taster falls m Manh 900 - 17 30
Good fnday to [aster Monday inclusive

“ 9.00 - 18 30 Saturday and Sunday
Note individual locks may be found closed to traffic on weekday mornings
between 7 00 - 9 00 for cleaning
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The Environment Agency is grateful to Mot's Thames Mannas
for their support Bray Manna; 01628 623654, Windsor Manna.
Of 753853911 Penton Hook Manna 01932 568681

cr

This leaflet is designed to help you make the most of your time on
the river. The services and facilities included are not comprehensive
but are based on the local knowledge of lock keepers and river staff
who are helping visitors every day.

The Agency has made every attempt to check the accuracy of
the data, but suggests you confirm details before setting out.
Inclusion of facilities does not imply recommendation. Hotels and
B&Bs mentioned are graded under the national quality scheme.

If you have suggestions that would help river users for future
editions, please contact us on 0118 953 5561

The Environment Agency is the navigation authority for the
non-tidal River Thames It licences all craft, keeps the channel clear
and safe, maintains locks and facilities, and promotes the river for
leisure and boating Please call 0118 953 5650 tor registration
information. Also see www.visitthames.co.uk or call 0845 601
5336 (local rates) for copies of the River Thames User's Guide and
River Thames: Hinng a Boat. Nationally, the Environment Agency
manages water quality, flood defence, conservation and fisheries
on 30,000kms of waterways in England and Wales. For more
information see www environment agency.gov uk

REGIONAL OFFirf
Environment Agency
Kings Meadow House
Kings Meadow Road

Reading, Berkshire RC1 8DQ

Tel: 0118 953 5000
Fax: 0118 950 0388

e ) 4

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
GENERAL ENQUIRY LINE

0845 9 333 111

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
1 10 9 1 1 N 1
ENVIRONMENTAGENCY
EMERGENCY HOTLINE

0800 80 70 60

www.environmentagency.gov.uk
www.visltthames.co.uk
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A Police: Pangbourne, 0118 984 5881
Q Hospital: Nearest, Royal Berkshire. 0118 987 5111

I Tourist information office:
Reading, 0118 956 6226
Henley. 01491 578 034
Wallingford, 01491 826 972

wfc Rail enquiries: 08457 48 49 50
Bus enquiries: Reading, 01 18 959 400
Ta*i: Nearest. Reading, 0118 984 4593

Swan rescue: 01753 859 397

Pirair nalt that the buunenei indudfi] in thn ,ur a uitnp)* at
buunewr- mfhin ikm tm> of the mrr and tk> not reptnmt an nhaustnr
Int
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Ho " . Hardwick
Coombe EStucw jm A
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0118 984 2160 J har~inck ho
j\The Ferry Boat«
A M eri Pi @ - * 0118 984 2161.P
<f8@M tchurch
George Holel lockside shop
0118 984 2237 W €S For teas, ice-cream| - v
and plamts .
6Urne C ® 7 nurie
Chemist 0118 984 2935 4 FmJ
- .~ —
Hairdresser Pangboume Dental Practice /Ar

OW<0118 984 271 SSI-j 0118 984 3108
A Optician 0118 984 2428
The Copper Inn
0118 984 2244
Pangbourne v % The Star Inn [Ru rll:ay PCINey O K
Tandoori * L _______ . _
0118 984 3731 \ 1 J Thames,;

N\

r Lina Tandoori
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Aiing binder containing the complete st o River Thames

Guides & available for £12 SOp by caling 084S 601 5336

Bridge heights:

Bridge Headway in metres (feet and inches)
Reading 5.38 (17'8")
Caversham 4.57 (150")

Published headways assume standard head water level and low flow

Lock opening times Summer and Winter

It is anticipated that locks will be manned during the following
hours but river users are advised fo check with the notices displayed
at each lock

Teddington Lock: 24 hours attendance

For all other locks (except Blake's Lock) see below

Jan - Mar 9.15-16.00*
April 900 17.30
May 900 18 30
lune - August 900 1900
Sept 9.00 18 00**
Oct 900 1700
Nov - Dec 9 15 16 00

When faster falls in March 900 17 30
Good Fnday to taster Monday inclusive
‘900 18 i0O Saturday and Sunday
Note Individual locks may be tound closed to traffic on weekday mornings
between 7 00 - 9 00 tot cleaning
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The Environment Agency is grateful to MDL's Thames Mannas
tor their suppon Bray Manna 01628 623654. Windsor Manna
01753 853911, Penlon Hook Marina. 01932 568681

This leaflet is designed to help you make the most of your time on
the river. The services and facilities included are not comprehensive
but are based on the local knowledge of lock keepers and nver staff
who are helping visitors every day

The Agency has made every attempt to check the accuracy of
the data, but suggests you confirm details before setting out.
Inclusion of facilities does not imply recommendation. Hotels and
B&Bs mentioned are graded under the national quality scheme.

If you have suggestions that would help river users for future
editions, please contact us on 0118 953 5561

The Environment Agency is the navigation authority for the
non-tidal River Thames It licences all craft, keeps the channel clear
and safe, maintains locks and facilities, and promotes the river for
leisure and boating Please call 0118 953 5650 for registration
information. Also see www.visitthames.co.uk or call 0845 601
5336 (local rates) for copies of the River Thames User's Guide and
River Thames: Hiring a Boat. Nationally, the Environment Agency
manages water quality, flood defence, conservation and fisheries
on 30,000kms of waterways in England and Wales. For more
information see www.environment-agency.gov.uk

REGIONAL OFFICE
Environment Agency
Kings Meadow House

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
GENERAL ENQUIRY LINE

Kings Meadow Road 0845 9 333 111

Reading, Berkshire RGL 8D
eading, Berkshire Q ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
Tel. 0118 953 5000 oo 1IN F

Fax 0118 950 0388 0845 988 1188

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
EMERGENCY HOTLINE

0800 80 70 60

www.environmentagency.gov.uk
www.vlititthames.co.uk
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Boatyards:

1 Reading Marine Services, repairs. boat sales,
chandlery, Cahr Cas, diesel, crane, slipway, refuse
disposal, 0118 942 3877

2 Caversham Boat Services, boat hire, repairs,

Color Las, diesel, slipway, moonngs, water, pump-out,
0118 957 4323

*** Boat hire:

1 DfciT Scenics. public passenger trips. 0118 948 4574

2 Thames Rivercruise, day and evening charter, boat hire,
party hire, 0118 948 1088

3 Salter Brothers Ltd, passenger launch, public trips,
party hire, 0118 957 2388/01865 243 421

4 Bridge Boats Ltd, holiday boat hire, boat repairs,
temporary moonngs. 0118 959 0346

/' Tourist Information office:
Reading, 0118 956 6226

Rail enquiries: 08457 48 49 50

«> Bus enquiries 0118 959 4000

Take aways/restaurants:
Church Rd. selection of take aways
Restuarant Le Shanghai, Chinese, 0118 947 0209/
Caversham Tandoori, Indian, 01 18 946 40S8
Caversham Kebab House, Kebab, 0118 947 2565
Prospect Street, selection of restaurants

P Supermarkets:
1 Tesco Express, 0118 901 7500
2 Waitrose, 0118 948 2912

Cinema Warner Village, 0870 240 6020

Swan rescue: 01 753 859 397

Pleate note that the buunewe* Included m thn leaflet are a \ample oi
buvneiun within kms of the nver and do no? 'eptrunj on exhaustive ItU

Thn map n trpnxtuced from the 0s map fn the IrrvmnmerM Agency *tth the pe"mnuon of tf*
iontroff c* her Motecty i Uiittonery Office Lnmr* Cac*ryru Unctulhanied rtp*odut:lton tytnnfjn
Copyright and may trod ft>prmecutKm ot crvil prxx eedmep  ljcence Number 1000*63 AD

g | Royal Berkshire Hospital



Bridge heights:

Bridge Headway in metres fleet and inches)
Sonning 441 (14*2")
Reading 538 (17*8")
Caversham 4.57 (15'0")

Published headways assume standard head water level and low flow.

Lock opening times Summer and Winter

It is anticipated that locks will be manned during the following
hours but river users are advised to check with the notices displayed
at each lock.

Teddington Lock: 24 hour attendance

For all other locks (except Blake's Lock) see below:

|an - Mar 9.15 - 16.00"
Apnl 9 00 - 17.30
May 900- 18 30
|lune - August 9 00 - 19 00
Sept 900- 18 00"
Oct 900 - 17 00
Nov - Dec 9 15- 16.00

When taster tails in March 900 17 10

Good Friday to faster Monday Inclusive

900 18 JO Saturday and Sunday

Note Individual lock>rrtoy be found clo\ed to traffic on weekday momtngi
between 7 00 - 9 00 for cleaning
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The environment Agency is grateful to MDL's Thames Mannas
tor their support Bray Manna. 01628 623654. Windsor Manna
01753 85391 1, Penton Hook Manna 01932 568681

This leaflet is designed to help you make the most of your time on
the river. The services and facilities included are not comprehensive
but arc based on the local knowledge of lock keepers and river staff
who are helping visitors every day.

The Agency has made every attempt to check the accuracy of
the data, but suggests you confirm details before setting out.
Inclusion of facilities does not imply recommendation Hotels and
B&Bs mentioned are graded under the national quality scheme.

If you have suggestions that would help river users for future
editions, please contact us on 0118 953 5561

The Environment Agency is the navigation authority for the
non-tidal River Thames. It licences all craft, keeps the channel clear
and safe, maintains locks and facilities, and promotes the river for
leisure and boating. Please call 0118 953 5650 for registration
information Also see www.visitthames.co.uk or call 0845 601
5336 (local rates) for copies of the River Thames User's Guide and
River Thames: Hiring a Boat. Nationally, the Environment Agency
manages water quality, flood defence, conservation and fisheries
on 30,000kms of waterways in England and Wales. For more
information see www.environment-agency.gov.uk

REGIONAL OFFICII
Environment Agency

Kings Meadow House

Kings Meadow Road
Reading, Berkshire RG1 8DQ
Tel: 0118 9S3 5000

| | | I N
Fa* 0118 950 0388 0 0 3

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
GENERAL ENQUIRY LINE

0845 9 333 111

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY

«
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0845 988 1188

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
EMERGENCY HOTLINE

0800 80 70 60

wrww.environment agency.gov.uk
www.vlsitthames.co.uk
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X Marina;

Thames and Kennel Marina. > * ~ 7~

diesel, fuel, toilets, 0118 948 2911 (River Cruiser Marina)
01 18 946 1734 (Canal Boat Manna)

A Boatyards: Rlvermead

1 Caversham Boat Services, repairs, Color Cus,
diesel, slipway, moorings, water, pump-out,
day and week boat hire, 0118 957 4323

2 Better Boating Company, permanent moonngs. diesel,
fuel, crane, water, toilets, pumpout. 0118 947 9536

3 Mid Thames Chandlery, paints, Calor Cas,
0118 947 9536

4 Butcher Marine, boat repairs, antiloulmg,
01635 867 820 / 07860 191 981

5D Walker Outboard Services, sales service, repairs
01 18 947 8641

6 Marine Windows Ltd, boat windows, port holes,
windscreens, diving services. 0118 948 2664 /
07836 250 219

7 Aladdin s Cave Chandlery Ltd, Calor Cas, rhandler},
clothing, gmcenes, 01 18 947 0944

| Tourist information office
Reading, 0118 956 6226

Mk Rail enquiries: 084 57 48 49 50
Bus enquiries: 01 18 959 4000

Swan rescue: 01753 859 397

Pleaxr not? that tht buunri»rs irxluded m thn iratlcr are a amplt at
fcui/nojo wtihitt two Irm of the nvff and do not rrprrimt an f*hOuH»rt
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Aing binder containing the complete set of Rver Thames

Guides & available for £12 50+pp hy caling 0845 601 5336

Bridge heights:

Bridge Headway in metrei (feet and inches)
Shiplake Railway 5.43 (17'10~;
Sonning 441 (142%)

Published headways assume standard head water level and low flow

Lock opening times Summer and Winter

It is anticipated that locks will be manned dunng the following
hours but river users are advised to check with the notices displayed
at each lock

Teddington Lock 24 hour attendance

For all other locks (except Blake's Lock) see below:

)an - Mar 9 15- 16 00*
April 900+ 17.30
May 900- 18 30
June - August 900- 19.00
Sept 9 00 - 18 00"
Oct 9 00 - 17.00
Nov - Dec 9 15- 16.00

* When [aster lall\ in March 900 - 17 JO
Good Fnday to [aster Monday inclusive

" 900- IB JO Saturday and Sunday
Note Individual locks may he found closed to traffic on weekday mornings
between 700 - 9 00 for cleaning
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The Environment Agency is grateful to MDL's Thames Mannas
for their support Bray Manna 01628 623654 Windsor Manna
01753 853911, Penton Hook Manna 01932 568681

This leaflet is designed to help you make the most of your time on
the river The services and facilities Included are not comprehensive
but are based on the local knowledge of lock keepers and river staff
who are helping visitors every day.

The Agency has made every attempt to check the accuracy of
the data, but suggests you confirm details before setting out.
Inclusion of facilities does not imply recommendation Hotels and
B&Bs mentioned are graded under the national quality scheme.

If you have suggestions that would help river users for future
editions, please contact us on 0118 953 5561

The Environment Agency is the navigation authority for the
non-tidal River Thames It licences all craft, keeps the channel clear
and safe, maintains locks and facilities, and promotes the river for
leisure and boating Please call 0118 953 5650 for registration
information. Also see www.visitthames.co.uk or call 0845 601
5336 (local rates) for copies of the River Thames User's Guide and
River Thames: Hiring a Boat Nationally, the Environment Agency
manages water quality, flood defence, conservation and fisheries
on 30,000kms of waterways in England and Wales. For more
information see www.environmentagency.gov.uk

REGIONAL OFFICE
Environment Agency

Kings Meadow House

Kings Meadow Road
Reading, Berkshire RC1 8DQ
Tel: 0118 953 5000

Fax. 0118 950 0388

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
GENERAL ENQUIRY LINE

0845 9 333 111

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
E 1 (¢ O I) I INF

0845 988 1188

ENVIRONMENTAGENCY
EMERGENCY HOTLINE

0800 80 70 60

www environment agency.gov.uk
www .viiitthamei.co.uk

Environment

Agency

1H | M4MRNU(

*

Thames

about ciuides

the Thame your river for life

Environment
Agency


http://www.visitthames.co.uk
http://www.environmentagency.gov.uk
http://www.viiitthamei.co.uk

u-e Mur i

INVF ir . oS4 W0
A W v D .'g
Kj m _
t ~ tivil
p f*jr. 1 tm > nil*
B ) fur
X Marina:

Willow Marina. Oil 8 940 1141

A Boatyards:
1Bushell Marine Services Ltd. NN EHP
hoathuilders, sales, repain and restorations marine
engineers, diesel, luel, 0118 940 2161
2 Val Wyatt Marine Sales Ltd, cH P
boat repairs, spares, diesel, petrol,
Qatar Cas, groceries, moonngs. 0118 940 3211/3836
3 Aquatic Marine, marine engine service and repairs
04831 196 469
4 PH Marine, sales, service, parts and accessories,
repairs, 0118 940 4419
k Boat hire.
Cruise and Dine Ltd. party hire and catering on the MV
Waterman an all weather luxury cruiser, 0118 940 2162
A Police: Nearest. Reading, 0118 932 5500

MHospital: Nearest, Royal Berkshire Hospital,
0118 987 5111

| Tourist information office: Henley, 01491 578 034
Reading, 0L 18 956 6226

Rail enquiries 08457 48 49 50

Bus enquiries: Chiltem Buses. 01491 680 354
p) Taxi: Sonning, 011 8 944 2222
Swan rescue: 01753 859 397

PIwv note that the bvuneweincluded tn tfa\ leafier are a fomp/f at
buuneuo w<thm two Ami of the rrver arxJ (h>no fepfe\e*H an rthdu\h*e

fhi» mop  rrpnxfexrtf tnxv tHr 0\ map by tt*e Imrtmnment with the penrmwo  t*tr
ConfroArr of Htr Modify | UtKtorwry Qlfke (W ft CopyrxjHf UnQufrwrrvd rrprtxU*ltnn mhvnyn
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Bridge heights:

Bridge Headway in metres (feet and inches)
Teddington Lock Cut 5.58 (18 47)
Kingston Railway 6.81 (22'4")
Kingston 7.29 (23-11*¢
Hampton Court 5.92 (19'5"%)

Published headways assume standard head water level and low flow.

Lock opening times Summer and Winter

It is anticipated that locks will be manned during the following
hours but river users are advised to check with the notices displayed
at each lock

Teddington Lock 24 hour attendance

For all other locks (except Blake's Lock) see below:

lan - Mar 9.15 - 16 00*
April 900« 17.30
May 900 - 18 30
lune - August 900 - 1900
Sept 900- 18 00"
Oct 9.00 - 17.00
Nov - Dec 9.15 - 1600

Wisen [aster tails in March 900 - 17 JO

Good fnday to [aster Monday inclusive
' 900 - 18 JO Saturday and Sunday

Note Individual bets may be lound closed to traffic on weekday mornings
between 700 - 9 00 tor (leaning
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The Environment Agency is grateful to MDL s Thames Mannas
lor their support Bray Manna 01628 623654. Windsor Marina
01753 8S3911, Penton Hook Marina: 01932 568681

jr

This leaflet is designed to help you make the most of your time on
the river The services and facilities included are not comprehensive
but are based on the local knowledge of lock keepers and river staff
who are helping visitors every day.

The Agency has made every attempt to check the accuracy of
the data, but suggests you confirm details before setting out.
Inclusion of facilities does not imply recommendation. Hotels and
B&Bs mentioned are graded under the national quality scheme.

If you have suggestions that would help river users for future
editions, please contact us on 0118 953 5561

The Environment Agency is the navigation authority for the
non-tidal River Thames It licences all craft, keeps the channel clear
and safe, maintains locks and facilities, and promotes the river for
leisure and boating Please call 0118 953 5650 for registration
information. Also see www visitthames.co.uk or call 0845 601
5336 (local rates) tor copies of the River Thames User's Guide and
River Thames: Hiring a Boat Nationally, the Environment Agency
manages water quality, flood defence, conservation and fishenes
on 30,000kms of waterways in England and Wales For more
information see Www environment-agency.gov uk

REGIONAL OFFICE
Environment Agency

Kings Meadow House

Kings Meadow Road
Reading, Berkshire RG1 8DQ
Tel: 0118 953 5000

Fax: 0118 950 0388

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
GENERAL ENQUIRY LINE

0845 9 333 111

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
I 1 0 9 ) I 1 N |

0845 988 1188

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
EMERGENCY HOTLINE

0800 80 70 60

www.envtronmentagrncy.gov.uk
www.vhltthamcs.co.uk
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| Marina:
Thames Ditton Marina. " | E EO

boal <des insurance, repairs manne s
engineers, diesel, Calor Cas and chandlery,
020 8398 6159/3900

Boat hire:
1 Turk Boat Hire, 020 8546 2434
2 |ay Martin and Son, 020 8979 5515
3 CF Parr, boors Irani Kingston to Hampton Court daily,
020 8977 7570
4 Hart s Boats, J rS 020 8399 0297

Boatyards:
1 Teddington Harbour Ltd and The Boat Shop,
boat repairs, chandlery and clothing J \Y

020 8977 9978

2 Toughs Ltd, manne engineers, boat repairs,
020 8977 4494

3 Steve Neal Boats, boatbuilder sailing craft services,
020 8977 8886

4 Taggs Boatyard Ltd, J ~
boat sales, repairs, marine engineers, day boat hire,
020 8398 2119

5 TW Allen (Yachts) and Son Ltd. n
occasional pump out, occasional short stay mooring,
020 8979 1997

6 Tim Barfield Marine,
boat sales, repairs manne engineers, outboard service,
day boat hire and storage. 020 8941 2676

A Police: Kingston. 020 8541 1212
Twickenham, 020 8577 1212

Hospital: Kingston Hospital. 020 8546 7711
| Tourist information: Kingston, 020 8547 5592

Rail enquiries: 08457 48 49 50
London Underground. 020 7222 1234

Bus enquiries: London Buslines, 020 8571 2233
Central London. 020 7222 1234

£4 Taxi: 020 8977 1000 (will pick up Imm the footbridge
at ferry Road tor those moored at Teddington Lock),
020 8547 1212

Swan rescue: 01753 859 397

Please note that the buuneues initudetf in tht) leaflet are a \ampie ot
buuneue) enthin thr>km\ of fi#» rhrer and do not repre\ent an e*houstne kif

Please note
Teddington Lock it the Tidal Gateway' for the Rrver Thames
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OUT AND ABOUT GUIDES

The Out and About Guides have been designed to help you
make the most of your visit to the River Thames. Each Guide is
presented in map form, covers one lock and the reach upstream
of it and contains useful information such as:

* Local marine services, e.g. boatyards, moorings, pump outs,
sanitary stations and charging points;

« Important telephone numbers such as nearest hospital with
a casually department, police and public transport:

¢ Local facilities such as post office, launderettes, taxis,
campsites and picnic areas;

« A selection of local shops, restaurants, hotels and pubs;

¢« Things to do. such as local museums, sites of local
historical interest and the tourist information centre.

The first 18 are now ready, covering the following reaches:-

Buscot - St John> (Guide Number n Days - Clifton 115)

E\nsham - Pinkhill (7) Benson - Days ( 16)

Kings - Eynshum (8) Cleeve - Benson (17)
Osney - Kings (9) Whitchurch « Cleeve (1H)
Iflley - Osney (10) Vlapledurham - Whitchurch 119)

Sandford - lIfley (11) Caversham - Vlapledurham (20)

Abingdon - Sandford (12) Sonning - Caversham (21)
Culham - Abingdon (13) Shiplake - Sonning (22)
Clifton - Culhain (14) Tcddington - Molesey (39)

The remaining Guides will be sent automatically FREE of
charge to you in Spring 2(M)4 together with any updated
versions of the existing Guides. In order for us to U your
ownership of this binder and to ensure all your contact details
arc correct for future mailings, please complete and send back
the tear off slip below to Out and About Guides. Waterways
Department, Environment Agency. Kings Meadow House,
Kings Meadow Road. Reading RGI NDQ.

t Oftf Jiul AN<ui «mkt. Nitimkr int lulling ilk , uiu-ni 1S (tukks
W ami ion*.ifJ ik rm M ag “servuuming Outdo in Spiim: 2004

Telephi>ne and Email

Signature:



A river 1s born: the Jubilee River is a totally new

man-made environment providing flood alleviation

for the people of Maidenhead, Windsor and Eton.

5500 homes. 12500

This jurca of Southern England has suffered schemce proposed by the
frequent flooding from the Thames, causing Environment Agency’s
repeated inconvenience and stress. During the last s\ predecessor body, the
major floods in 1947. over 2000 homes were , * National Rivers Authority

In summarising the

inquiry findings the

Inspector said, ™ find the

evidence presented,

strongly suggests that the

scheme would be a

uniquely attractive

addition to the landscape

between Maidenhead and Eton”

However it was not until March
1995 that the Secretary of State gave the go ahead for the

schemc. The channel was excavated between 1996 and

Five years of engineering and
landscaping works have culminated in
the creation of a unique flood channel -
t 1 anatural looking river 11.6 kilometres
\ long, running alongside the River
% Thames in Berkshire and
m Buckingham shirerAAAAAAAANAAAR
[in <i people were invited to name the new
river in j competition A panel of local judges
selected "|ubilee River"
the most appropriate from
hundreds of entries.
Windsor Castle provides a
beautiful backdrop to the
river in the Dorney and
Eton area, and with Her
Majesty Queen Elizabeth i
Golden jubilee
Armi »au fornry lo Soegi celebrations in 2002, the
royal connection was made.
The largest scheme of its kind in the country,
it is designed to alleviate flooding in

Maidenhead, Windsor and Eton for years to

creation of a unique fl<rodTfrarrel
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Taplaw Weir
Maidenhead
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footpath

Footpath/Cycfeway

Connection to other path nrrwwKki
u (or park A4
j Picnicam Maidenhead badge
v
n licw
IS’ Duabled access

1km Amerden i

The JU bl Iee Rlver leaves the River Thames on
the east bank immediately upstream of Boulters Weir in
Maidenhead, flowing in a south easterly direction through the
beautiful parishes of Taplow and Dorney. It continues alongside
the M4 motorway near Slough before re-entering the Thames
downstream of Black Potts Viaduct Eton, in the Royal Borough of

Windsor and Maidenhead.

Berry Hill

Manh Lane weir'

hPh w

$9"

Junction 7

Dorney Wetlands, a unique ecological study area, will provide
educational opportunities for local schools, with bird hides,
boardwalks and pond dipping platforms - essential elements to

nature study in safe areas away from deep water.

Highl) valued publit open space is provided in
abundance in this new and exciting environment, with pathways,
footbridges, bridleways, and picnic areas presenting fantastic

recreational opportunities, well away from traffic.

tanor Form bndge

Manor Farm weir

Dorney Q, 5

Aihlord Lane footbodge footbridge ~

Wood Lane

Canoe portage points, marked by
white posts will be sited adjacent to the

main car parks and weir structures.

Four small tar parks accessible
via the A4 are located at Mill Lane and
Marsh Lane in Taplow, also at Lake End
Road in Dorney and in Slough Road.
These provide the main access points to
the jubilee River, though several existing footpaths and cycle routes
also provide local links.

The channel passes beneath the M4 motorway and the main A4
road route. Both of these bridges are conventional in design, and
construction was made possible by diversions - a full six-lane

diversion was needed on the M4.

(unction 6
M4 Motorway
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REGIONAL OFFICE
Environment Agency
Kings Meadow House
Kings Meadow Road
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0845 933 3111
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ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
EMERGENCY HOTLINE

0800 80 70 60

Environment Agency

Who we are and
what we do

The Environment Agency was
established by the 1995
Environment Act and became fully
operational on 1 April 1996.

We are one of the largest and
most powerful environmental
protection agencies In Europe. We
have wide-ranging responsibilities
and strong powers to protect and,
where necessary, improve the
environment in England and Wales.

In carrying out our work, we
are guided by our duty to protect
the environment in a way that
works towards achieving sustainable
development. This involves meeting
the needs of present generations
without compromising the ability of
future generations to meet their

own needs.

Our vision

To help ensure a better

environment in England and Wales

for present and future generations.

In working towards a better

environment, the Agency s vision

encompasses the following themes

for the future:

« A better quality of life

« An enhanced environment for
wildlife

» Cleangr air lot everyone

* Improved and protected Inland
and roastal waters

¢ Rest' 'red protected land with
healthier soils

« A ‘greener’ business world

« Wiser, sustainable use of natural
resotWCP*

« Limiting and adapting to climate
change

¢ Reducing flood risk

Access to information for all

We want to make sure that everyone has access to
this document, so it will be available in the
following formats. m Audio cassette m Larger print

TRANSLATIONS

If English is not your first language and you need a translation,
please phone us and we can get one for you.

HINDI PUNJABI URDU
«ffaa jt?
TTTA-tTTTT mifit % 547 rr wil 3 m3 j'sf
‘st
dry-
T$VIT IT$ I to#t iIr$ i

To find out about any of these formats,
please contact us on: Public enquiries Unit
Phone: 01 18 953 5225 Fax: 011 8 959 21 60


http://www.environmentagency.gov.uk

The
Jubilee
River
created by
man with
nature In



Conservation and sustainability were high priorities in the
design of this unique river. Significant wildlife habitats, previously
lost through increasing development of the area and other
pressures, have been replaced. The Environment Agency, English
Nature and the RSPB have worked together with engineering
experts to create a man-made wildlife corridor, a new and
exciting environment for fish, birds, animals and people to

enjoy, whilst achieving its main purpose - flood alleviation.

Extensive new habitats created
throughout the whole 11.6km length
of the river to attract wildlife include: -
* Fish passes on all five weirs to encourage migration "=
of Thames freshwater fish populations, with
spawning areas created for
breeding.

» Shallow cliffs with overhanging trees
and vegetation for kingfisher and sand
martin, whilst low mudbanks with
shallow water areas provide the right
environment for invertebrates -
essential food for wading birds.

« Extensive reedbeds and areas of open water
for birds like sedge warbler, reed warbler,
bearded tit and water rail, and wildfowf
such as teal, dabchick and shoveler. This
environment may in time attract marsh
harrier and the elusive bittern.

« Grasses along the banks of the river for
shrew, short tailed vole and the much-

endangered water vole.

Mature unifin

Wildflower areas containing cowslip, ragged
robin and meadow buttercup will attract birds,
butterflies, harvest mice and grass snake.
250,000 native trees and shrubs
planted along the river
include oak saplings
grown from acorns collected by local children.
Other species include ash, willow and alder.
250,000 aquatic plants include
yellow water lily, marsh marigold
and yellow flag.
Many islands have been created to
provide refuge for a variety of
nesting birds, some
planted with
reedmace, others
unplanted with gravel and shingle providing
camouflage for ground nesting species, such as the

tern and little ringed plover.



The river itself gives a real impression of freedom and space
with an average width of 50 metres, though some areas are
significantly wider. It is bordered by

open pasture, woodland
and farmland, and for the
most part is away from

built up areas.

Asingle-irack pathway along
the river is designed for
wheelchair users, walkers and cyclists on a shared basis,
providing a relatively level surface throughout, though
some gradient does exist in places. Attractive wooden
footbridges provide tljfi*eal stop off point to rest and

take in the view.

The "Sustrans" route
number 61 runs ubilee R1v*. and extensive new
bridle-ways link to ies*iiving

opportunities for horse rT3l
Designated areas w®

wheelch.jdf ITCers will have s

to the Lake End RfTHtr»* parti

/

NMIM

Potts fOOtbridae

Black Potts
viaduct
wa

State of the art engineering techniques helped construction of the
river, with C.P.S. satellite technology used for much of the channel
excavation. Ground freezing techniques enabled the bridge under the
main Western Region Railway line close
to the A4 to be built without
interrupting rail services. Weighing
some 8,000 tonnes, this bridge was

constructed next to the rail

embankment. Then as

tunnelling machinery dug

away at the frozen bank, 36

heavy-duty hydraulic jacks followed, pushing the bridge
under the embankment inch by inch.

At the other end of the time spectrum, during
excavation work archaeologists uncovered burials, ditches, flintwork,
pottery, weaving articles and personal effects. One site, close to the
Pineapple Pub in Lake End Road, Dorney, is believed to date back
some 4000 years. Neolithic pits show that this area was first occupied
between 2500-2000 BC by Stone Age man.

Ditches and cremations were found dating from the Bronze Age,
suggesting the site was used for settlements and burials during

1500-800 BC, whilst
further work uncovered an
Iron Age settlement

around 400 BC.

AufxKitlojj* .m nit



Also available:
River Thames a user's guide
River Thames camping
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Access to information for all

We want to make sure that everyone ] _
is nothing - absolutely

g as simply messing about

has access to this document, so it will
be available in the following formats.

m Audio cassette m Larger print m Braille

Boating on the non-tidal Thames
This leaflet gives you information about all the boat
operators on the non-tidal Thames, and some ideas

TRANSLATIONS
If English is not your first language and you need a

translation, please phone us and we can get one for you.

about what to do with your time on the river.

ARABIC BENGALI CHINESE
rfa vhh Did you KNOW? The Thames is the only . . .
VE 4 50 i . . For more information on transport links and
- A A * river in England to have fully manned locks. The . .
f\j u VW what to do during your break on the non-tidal
- ) legendary Thames lock keepers, some of whose s . .
bcijwh, '6T9cH <t L . . Thames, please visit our website which has an
3 (VR TW W tt o tAfr families have been on the river for generations, _ _ .
. interactive map to help you find lists of clubs,
oilatrfcaul  WOrk the 44 locks along the river from the .
far HIT . boat operators, restaurants, hotels, fishing
highest lock at St |ohns at Lechlade to the last . . .
one at Teddington, 235 kms away on the spots, tourist attractions and events happening
. ' on or near the river. Alternatively call our
GUIARATI HINDI PUNIABI V> Odord  outskirts of London. They control water Information Line on 0845 601 E?/336
) n sririh fm >Ksf ja’il \r? o0& levels, manage the weirs, lock gardens, '
Kﬂ? I|f|: SMK'YZ'J TR T A jfo nr *at 5 v3 Mt campsites and towpaths and help boaters.
. t' . * H
UM Hi siln WO ur frr (remert TT Wsot  thmoor It doesn't take much to get them to tell you
iHHR fttH SWU. MH Ws* 9 31 fr.nrxi their colourful tales of river lore, of
rtHUI Hli TN T WAl | vrf ir$ i Abingdon local characters, and the best place
IN A to get a pint.
TURKISH URDU VIETNAMESE v MARON >
Ifyet tngtluce ana
A it i N*u qui vi khéng
dilini/ dr Tkr V§ jltitf lj/rra* thao  tifng Anh
||r|u-nw yt \hllya-(lnu va cin ban diCh,
vjtu lutfen bi/r JIXiUV*- chung tdi c6 t MINUT 0
telHon edin, »l/e L giup qui vi 1Ay :
tercume edert AfrV* I 7?- bkH ban. r Marsh
birinl bulabllim MAIDENHMI) ST4INH
Shiplake
Sonnmg w <y TfDDINGTON
To find out about any of these formats,
KINGSTON
please contact us on: Public Enquiries Unit Blake's
I burl

Phone: 0118 953 5225
Fax: 0118 959 2160



What does the Environment
encv do on the River Thames?

The Environment Agency is the navigation
authority for the non-tidal Thames, and as such
makes the river 'work'. We operate the 44 locks
along the river and keep the channels clear,
navigable and safe. We also licence all boats on the
river and the money from these fees is spent on
improving locks, slipways and towpaths, providing
facilities such as canoe portage, boat moorings and
electricity charging points and on habitat
improvement.

Rivers play an important role in improving our
quality of life and the Agency works actively with
river businesses and others to develop leisure
facilities and to promote the river for boating.

The Agency's navigation and recreation work on
our waterways is also critical to flood control, water
management and conservation and is closely linked
to the operations of these other Agency
departments.

For more information see

or the national website

Key to services

S

SSSS
6 $ 0o @ o @ o

Messing about in boats

Take a boating holiday

Hiring a boat is probably the ultimate get away, whether
you fancy playing Swallows and Amazons with your family,
or just cruising with friends. There are hire companies
along the length of the river. A boat for four people for a
week in low season will cost you about £450 and in high
season £800 - that's from £16 up to £30 per person per
night and, unlike most hotels, it moves with you.

picnic afloat
You can hire a boat for the day or by the hour.
A rowing boat costs about £8 per hour or £40 for
the day A motor launch costs about £20 per hour
or £100 for the day, plus a refundable security
deposit.

Play at Three Men in a Boat

You can still hire a camping skiff complete with all
cooking gear and bedding and row down river, just like
Jerome K |erome over a hundred years ago. At night, you
can moor anywhere, and
sleep under the stars.

Take the river bus

There are passenger boat services running
nearly the whole length of the river from Oxford
to Staines. You could take a train one way and
come back on the river bus. Tickets cost from about
£4 per adult depending on the route you chose.

Take a pampered break on a hotel boat

These are usually two narrow boats tied together, with
the skipper and cook on one, leaving you free to totally
unwind. As a guest, you are welcome to help out as
much or as little as you like

Website

www.stearmhipstroatlcy.co.uk

www.rtvertime.com

www brayboats co uk

www.tlivedenhouseco.uk

www maidenheadsteam co uk

www.methotels.co.uk

www.bual-tnps.co.uk
www salterbros.co.uk
www.Kriscruisers.co.uk
www.chnscruises co uk

www.charteruk.com

www boatsthames com

www hampton-online.co.uk

www igt-boats.co.uk

www turks.co uk

www famcombeboatvco.uk

www.guildtordboats.co.uk

www lensbury com

www.dale-and-sbire.co.uk

www.oxfordshirenarrowboals.co.uk

www s2do co.uk/dt

Services available
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Boat operators on the non-tidal

Do you want to hire a boat for an hour, a day or a week?
Or organise a party for a special occasion? Or take an
organised tnp? Here is a list of every operator on the river,
divided for ease of reference into the sections shown on

the map on the first page.

Company

Riverside Itd

Cotswold Boat Hire

Halcyon Boating Holidays

Oxfordshire Narrowboats Ltd
College Cruisers Ltd

Head of the River Public House
Cherwell Boat House
Rosamund the Fair

Salter Brothers Ltd

Abingdon Boat Centre

Travel in Style

Swancratt Ltd

Reading Marine Co.
Pipers Boat Hire
Caversham Boat Services
Kennet Cruises

Berry Brook Boats
Bndge Boats Ltd.
Salter Brothers Ltd
Thames Rivercruise Ltd
Windsor Belle Ltd
Cruise and Dine Ltd
Hobbs ft Sons Ltd.

| Hooper

Hambieden Sales and Charter

Town

Lechlade
Lechlade

tynsham

Bicester
Oxford
Oxford
Oxford
Oxford
Oxford
Abingdon

Brightwell-
cum-Sotwell

Benson
Padworth
Reading
Reading
Reading
Reading
Reading
Reading
Reading
Shiplake
Wargrave
Henley
Henley

Henley

Telephone

01167 253599

01793 700241

01926 864156
or 07711 589808

01869 340348
01865 554343
01865 721600
01865 515978
01865 553370
01865 243421

01235 521125

01491 838846

01491 836700
0118 971 3666
0118 948 4574
0118 957 4323
0118 987 1115
07831 574673
0118 959 0346
0118 957 2388
0118 948 1088
0118 940 2393
0118 940 2162
01491 572035

01491 576867
or 07770 937132

01491 548870

The information contained within this leaflet wn correct to the best

of the Environment Agency's knowledge at the time of publication

(Summer 2002). Please let us know if any entries are incorrect

Website
www.nversidelechlade.co.uk
www the-trout-inn sagenet.co uk

www.hakyonboats.co.uk

www.collegecruisers.com

www.cherwellboathouse.co.uk
www.rosamundthefair.co.uk

www.salterbros.co.uk

ww w Iravel-instyte co uk

www readmgmarine com

www thamesrivercruise co uk

www.kennetcruiscs.co uk
www berrybrookboats co.uk
www bndgeboats com
www salterbros co.uk

www.thamesnvercruise co uk

wwwecruisedine.co.uk

www hobbs-of-henley com

www riverthames co.uk

www.henley-on-thamei.co.uk/hamble

Services available
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Company

Steamship Streatley Ltd
Thames Steamers
Rivertime

DB Marine Cruisers
Maidenhead River Services
Bray Boats

Cliveden Hotel

The Maidenhead Steam
Navigation Co Ltd

Monkey Island Hotel
Gamble and Logie
French Brothers
Salter Brothers Ltd
Kris Cruisers

Chris Cruises Ltd

Charterline Thames

Chambers Boatyard
Assured Boating Co.
Wraysbury Boathouse

Chertsey Meads Marine

Hampton Ferry Boathouse Ltd

DBH Marine

|GF Passenger Boats
George Wilson 6 Sons Ltd
Turks of Sunbury
Farncombe Boathouse Ltd
Guildford Boathouse Ltd
Taggs Boatyard Lid

| Martin (t Son

Ferryline Cruisers

Haris Cruisers

Lensbury Club

Thames Skiff Holidays
Hotel Boats

Dale & Shire Hotel Narrowboats

Town

Marlow
Bourne End
Cookham
Cookham
Maidenhead
Maidenhead

Maidenhead

Maidenhead
Bray
Windsor
Windsor
Windsor
Datchet
Addlestone

Penton Hook

Wraysbury

Egham

Chertsey

Chertsey
Shepperton
Walton on Thames
Walton on Thames
Sunbury

Sunbury
Godalming
Guildford

Thames Ditton
Hampton Court
Thames Ditton
Surbiton
Teddington

Richmond

Burnham

Heart of England Hotel Narrowboats Bicester

Thames Heritage Cruising Ltd

Hampton

Telephone

01628 474047
01628 826119
01628 530600
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Go electric

The river is getting quieter thanks to electric boats - and
the Agency has installed charging points the length of the
river. It's much nicer to float along having your summer
picnic with only a gentle purr in the background, and
many of the boats have traditional finishes and canopies
to add a touch of style.

Go rowing, canoeing or sailing

The river, home to the world's largest rowing regatta at
Henley every |uly, is the country's most important
rowing venue, with 23 clubs open to the public.
Canoeists and sailors are also well looked after,

and for the really adventurous canoeists there is

white water at some weirs such as at Hurley. See
www.visitthames.co.uk or phone 0845 601 5336 f
information on clubs open to the public.

Boating for people with disabilities

The River Thames Project is a registered charity which
operates day trips and holidays on a wheelchair-accessible
barge. See www.visitthames.co.uk or call 020 8940 3509
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